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Licensed premises/person information 

 

 

Date: Monday, 15 February 2016, 11:50  

Subject: Re: Personal licence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  

From: Rewired 

re_wired@ymail.com 

To: Licensing@enfield.gov.uk 

Thank you and many regards for your help, Mr Simon Cordell 

 

 

On Monday, 15 February 2016, 10:21 

Licensing wrote: Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

 

Dear Sir Please see attached application form. 

I have also attached information on how to pay on line. 

 

Kind regards Licensing Team Regeneration & Environment Department 

London Borough of Enfield Website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

 

 

Date: Saturday, 13 February 2016, 16:38 

Subject: CAN U TAKE A LOOK AT THIS PLEASE 

Subject: I am having problems  

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

I attached the file after win raring it and it will not up load due to my internet 

speed. I need the laptop back so I can resolve the problem 

 

 

 

Date: Monday, 15 February 2016, 19:09  

Subject: This should be added to the list and my statement 

From: Rewired 

re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Attachments l IST OF INDEXED REQUESTS AND SUPPORTED 

EVIERDAINCE THAT IS TO BE CONTAINED WITHIN MR 

CORDELLS WITNESS STATMENT.doc (33.00 KB) 
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